



August 8, 2011

RECEIVED
AUG 09 2011

Flinn Flagg, Director
Planning and Development Department
City of Las Vegas
333 N. Rancho Drive
Las Vegas, NV 89106

RE: Fort Apache & Horse, NEC (GPA-41934 & ZON-41933)

Dear Mr. Flagg:

On behalf of my client, Royal View, LLC, I am submitting a request for a continuance from the Planning Commission meeting of August 9, 2011 to the Planning Commission meeting of September 13, 2011. During the continuance we will be working on studies and attempting to resolve staff and neighborhood concerns.

We respectfully request your consideration in the above listed matter. Please advise us of your decision. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at (702) 435-9909.

Sincerely,

 George C. Garcia
President

GCG:amc



GCGARCIA

A Planning & Development Services Corporation

1711 Whitney Mesa Drive, Suite 110, Henderson, Nevada 89014-2158
Telephone: 702 435 9909 Facsimile: 702 435 0457 E-Mail: ggarcia@gcgarciainc.com

#14 GPA-41934
#15 ZON-41933